o i
LINDSA Y(J) e
LINDSAY WELLNESS CENTER PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Lindsay Wellness Center, 860 N. Sequoia Ave, Lindsay, CA 93247

Notice is hereby given that the Lindsay Wellness Center Programming Committee will hold a Regular
Meeting on January 26, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. in person and via webinar. The webinar address for
members of the public is https://zoom.us/j/91486893314. Those who would like to make a public
comment during the public comment portion of the agenda may do so by utilizing the raise hand feature
or indicating they would like to comment in the chat.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

The public is invited to comment on any subject under the jurisdiction of the Lindsay Wellness Center
Programming Committee. Please note that speakers that wish to comment on a Regular Item or Public
Hearing on tonight’s agenda will have an opportunity to speak when public comment for that item is
requested by the Chairperson. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person, with thirty (30)
minutes for the total comment period, unless otherwise indicated by the Chairperson. The public may also
choose to submit a comment before the meeting via email. Public comments received via email will be
distributed to the Committee prior to the start of the meeting and incorporated into the official minutes;
however, they will not be read aloud. Under state law, matters presented under public comment cannot be
acted upon by the Committee at this time.

5. PRESENTATIONS

5.1 Wellness Center Events and Programming Update
Presented by Armando M. da Silva, Director of Recreation
5.2 Wellness Center Memberships Update
Presented by Gustavo Arredondo, Recreation Coordinator
5.3 Wellness Center Facility Improvements/Capital Outlay Projects Update

Presented by Armando M. da Silva, Director of Recreation

6. CONSENT CALENDAR Routine items are approved in one motion unless an item is pulled fordiscussion.
6.1 Minutes from July 21, 2025, Regular Meeting of the Lindsay Wellness Center

Programming Committee.


https://zoom.us/j/98063065092
https://zoom.us/j/98063065092

7. ACTION ITEMS
None

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS

9. REQUEST FOR FUTURE ITEMS

Committee requests for future agenda items, can be called for by any Committee Member during the
‘Request for Future Items’ section of a regular meeting. Immediately following the request of an item, a
vote will be taken on the item. If a majority of the Committee supports further study of the item, then a
full staff analysis will be prepared within a reasonable time as determined by the Director of Recreation
unless otherwise directed by a majority of the Committee. Discussion shall be limited to whether an item
should be added to an agenda, not the merit of the item.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Lindsay Wellness Center Programming Committee meetings are held on the second Monday of every
month unless otherwise noticed. Materials related to an Agenda item submitted to the legislative body after
distribution of the Agenda Packet are available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk during
normal business hours. Complete agenda is available at www.lindsay.ca.us. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act & Ralph M. Brown Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, or to be able to access this agenda and documents in the agenda packet, please contact the office
of the City Clerk at (559) 562-7102 x 8034. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City
to ensure accessibility to this meeting and/or provision of an alternative format of the agenda and documents
in the agenda packet.


http://www.lindsay.ca.us/

MEETING MINUTES

LINDSAY WELLNESS CENTER PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE REGULAR
Lindsay Wellness Center, 860 N. Sequoia Ave, Lindsay, CA 93247

Notice is hereby given that the Lindsay Wellness Center Programming Committee will hold a Regular
Meeting on July 21, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. in person and via webinar. The webinar address for members of
the public is https://zoom.us/j/97982076115. Those who would like to make a public comment during the
public comment portion of the agenda may do so by utilizing the raise hand feature or indicating they
would like to comment in the chat.

1. CALL TO ORDER at 6:01 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Present Armando M. da Silva, Director of Recreation
City of Lindsay Mayor Pro Tem Yolanda Flores
LLHD Board Member Dennis Doanne

City of Lindsay City Manager Kuyler Crocker
Absent Stephanie Velasquez, Recreation Coordinator
LLHD Board Member Ivet Soria

City of Lindsay Councilmember Joe Soria
Ad-Hoc Member Laura Cortes Soria

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to Approve Agenda

1st 2nd

Yolanda Flores Dennis Doanne

Approved

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

The public is invited to comment on any subject under the jurisdiction of the Lindsay Wellness Center Programming
Committee. Please note that speakers that wish to comment on a Regular Item or Public Hearing on tonight’s agenda
will have an opportunity to speak when public comment for that item is requested by the Chairperson. Comments
shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person, with thirty (30) minutes for the total comment period, unless
otherwise indicated by the Chairperson. The public may also choose to submit a comment before the meeting via
email. Public comments received via email will be distributed to the Committee prior to the start of the meeting and
incorporated into the official minutes; however, they will not be read aloud. Under state law, matters presented
under public comment cannot be acted upon by the Committee at this time.

e No Public Comment

5. PRESENTATIONS
5.1 Wellness Center Events and Programming Update (4drmando M. da Silva)

e Armando presented the following activities/programs/events:



* Dive In Theatre, this Friday at the Lindsay Wellness Center. Free to the
community with funding from the Tulare County Step Up Program.

=  New Aqua Zumba with Ana, at the Wellness Center, with an average of 20
participants.

*  Youth Pickleball, Second Session finishes August 2. We had 6 participants in
the first session, and currently, we have only 1 participant in the second session.

= Pickleball for Beginners continues to take place every other Monday.

= Swim Lessons are coming to a close. We’ve had a busy season of lessons.

= Pool rentals have increased compared to the past couple of years, along with the
great room rentals.

= Skimmer's club has completed its season.

= C(lasses continue at the Wellness Center with significant participation.

= National Night Out will take place on Tuesday, August 5 at 6:00 p.m.

5.2 Wellness Center Memberships Update (Armando da Silva)
e Armando presented the Active Membership Summary, utilizing reports from the
CivicRec software to highlight membership growth as of July 21, 2025, from 963 total

members to 1,062 active members in approximately 3 months.

5.3 Wellness Center Facility Improvements/Capital Outlay Projects Update (Armando da Silva)

e Armando mentioned that he will be meeting with Neyba to create a 5-year list of
CIP/COP projects for the Wellness Center. The following projects were mentioned:

= Pool Deck and Therapy Pool Skimmers Renovation ($600,000.00)
= Pool Heater Replacement ($30,000.00)

= Pool Filtration System Update/Replacement ($?)

= Pool Trap Reel Power Drive System ($55,000.00)

e Armando mentioned that it would be beneficial to refresh the Colorado system for swim
meets and relays, although he expressed uncertainty about who would cover the costs.

e Councilmember Flores asked if the Lindsay Hospital District would be willing to help
with some of these projects. Dennis Doanne responded that the project would have to be
health-related, so the Pool Deck renovation wouldn’t be funded. Armando printed a copy
of his PowerPoint presentation, which he had presented to the LLHD Board regarding the

funding of the Pool Deck Project for Councilmember Flores.



6. CONSENT CALENDAR Routine items approved in one motion unless an item is pulled for discussion.

6.1 Minutes from the April 21, 2025, Regular Meeting of the Lindsay Wellness Center

Programming Committee.

Motion to Approve Consent Calendar

1st

2nd

Yolanda Flores

Dennis Doanne

Approved

7. ACTION ITEMS

e None

Motion to Approve Action Items

1st

2nd

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS

e  Councilmember Flores asked if fundraising for projects would be doable. Armando

stated that these are large projects with even larger costs, and fundraisers would likely

take years to raise the amount of funding needed to complete any of these projects.

9. REQUEST FOR FUTURE ITEMS

e None

10. ADJOURNMENT

Lindsay Wellness Center Programming Committee meetings are held on the second Monday of every
month unless otherwise noticed. Materials related to an Agenda item submitted to the legislative body after
distribution of the Agenda Packet are available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk during
normal business hours. Complete agenda is available at www.lindsay.ca.us. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act & Ralph M. Brown Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, or to be able to access this agenda and documents in the agenda packet, please contact the office
of the City Clerk at (559) 562-7102 x 8034. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City
to ensure accessibility to this meeting and/or provision of an alternative format of the agenda and documents

in the agenda packet.

Motion to Adjourn

1st

2nd

Armando da Silva

Dennia Doanne

Meeting adjourned at 6:33 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for October 20, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.




	01.20.2026 Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	5. PRESENTATIONS
	7. ACTION ITEMS
	None
	8. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	9. REQUEST FOR FUTURE ITEMS
	10. ADJOURNMENT

	07.21.2025 LWC Prog Comm Mtg Minutes

